Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Austin Weyant <AWeyant@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 2:47 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Agave Energy Marshal Spill

Attachments: _ Cl41-Marshal.pdf

Mike Bratcher,
Agave Energy reports a release at the following location:

A Gathering Line near the Marshal

Section 25, Township 19 South, Range 24 East
Lea County

Date of Release: 3/19/13
Approximately | U
Approximately %Unkno : oduced:

Cause of release has been |solated and repalrs are in progress
Vacuum truck on site recovered standing fiuids :
Site will be evaluated and a work plan for remediation will be submitted for consideration.
Attached is the C-141

ecovered

If you should have any.questions please feel free to contact me at the number below.

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.




